County of Rutherford

OFFICE OF THE SAFETY COORDINATOR

303 NORTH CHURCH STREET, SUITE 201
MURFREESBORO, TN 37130

Office: (615) 898-7715 » Fax: (615) 867-4602

June 19, 2013

Ernest G. Burgess
County Mayor, Rutherford County

Reference: TOSHA complaint and Inspection

Dear Mayor Burgess:

Rutherford County Government was recently informed, by the Tennessee Department of Labor and Workforce
Development, Occupational Safety and Health Administration (TOSHA), of a complaint listing serious safety and health
hazards at the County Landfill and Convenience Centers. The complaint dated April 3, 2013 listed fifteen concerns of the
filing party. TOSHA followed up on the complaint on April 19, 2013 when they conducted and on-site inspection of the
Landfill and selected Convenience Center locations.

Following the inspection only three of the original fifteen concerns were cited as a violation under the OSHA standards.
One concern, smoking in the shop area, is not an OSHA violation and was referred to another department for further
investigation. During the April 19" inspection the TOSHA inspector observed additional violations not listed in the initial
complaint but were included in the final report. The final report contains nine serious and three non-serious violations.
All violations have been corrected and the abatement verification forms filed prior the required completion date of June
22,2013.

Sincerely, ‘
: /W
Dan Goode

Safety Coordinator
Rutherford County Government

Cc:
Committee Members — Public Works, Public Safety

Enclosures:

Initial Complaint

TOSHA final report
Abatement Certification form

_—

Thinking SAFETY - on and off the job



Tennessee Department of Labor and Workforce Development
- Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Notice of Alleged Safety or Health Hazards

=

Wed Apr 3, 2013 3:17pm

209057397

| Rutherford County-Landfill

000 Landfill Road, Murfreesboro, TN 37130
1(615) 898-7874

therford County Courthouse, Murfreesboro, TN 37130

{Mac No
Landfill

N:

1. No Hazard Communication Program and No Material Safety Data Sheets book -

2. No Hazardous Response Book or Emergency Action Plan -

3. No Lockout/Tagout Programs -

4. No Safety gear such as reflective vest; safety glasses or goggles; gloves; hard hats (note: heavy equipment operators
are allowed to wear tennis shoes at the landfill)

5. Open containers of chemicals and mixing of materials on shelf very dangerous -

6. No chemical training -

7. No eye wash, no eye wash station or shower -

8. No one trained in first aid and bloodborne pathogens -

9. No employee training conducted -

10. No Safety Work Rules are enforced -

11. No "Smoking Rule" is not enforced -

12. Water heater sparks when you walk by it -

13.  OSHA Poster not updated -

14. No Carbon Monoxide and Welding signs - '

15.  No respirator protection -

LOCATION:

Main County Landfill and Convience Centers Spread Around the County



] STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
. OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
220 FRENCH LANDING DRIVE
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243-1002
(615) 741-2793

May 20, 2013

The Honorable Emest G Burgess
County Mayor, Rutherford County
County Courthouse Room 101
Murfreesboro, TN 37130

ATTN: Dan Goode, Safety Coordinator

Dear Mayor Burgess:

On April 19, 2013, our compliance officer, Bridgett McBride, conducted an investigation of
Rutherford County-Landfill, as a result of a complaint received in or office. The results of our
inspection of the complaint items are as follows:

CSHO Rgsponse to the Complaint

1. Complaint-No Hazard Communication Program and No Material Safety Data Sheets book.

Response-On the day of the inspection, it was determined that a Hazard Communication Program
was developed and implemented. In addition, Material Safety Data Sheets were observed and
maintained on the job site. A. citation will not be recommended because no employee exposure
could be documented for this item.

2. Complaint-No Hazardous Response Book or Emergency Action Plan,

Response- On the day of the inspection, the CSHOs observed an Operation Manual and
Construction Requirement for Sanitary Landfill and a Rutherford County Emergency Procedures
Flip Chart that employees would use in the event of an emergency. A citation would not be
recommended for this item.

3. Complaint-No Lockout/Tagout Programs,

Response: On the day of the Inspection, it was determined that there was not a lockout/tag-out
program developed for employees who services and maintenance a Back hoe, Bull Dozer and
Trash Compactors. A citation would be recommended for this item,



4.

Complaint-No Safety gear such as reflective vest; safety glass or goggles; gloves; hard hats
(note: heavy equipment operators are allowed to wear tennis shoes at the landfill).

Response: On the day of the inspection, CSHO’s observed personnel protective equipment (ppe)
such as reflective vest, safety glasses, goggles , gloves and hard hats. An employee was observed
wearing steel toe boots on the job site. During interviews both employer and employees both
stated that employees are to wear their ppe and steel toe shoes in the work shop area and when
operating heavy equipment. A citation will not be recommended because no employee exposure
could be documented for this item. :

Complaint-Open containers of chemicals and mixing of materials on shelf very dangerous.

Response: On the day of the inspection, there were no open containers observed of chemicals and
mixing of materials on shelf that were very dangerous. During the employee interviews, it was
revealed that they do not mix any chemicals or materials. A citation will not be recommended
because no employee exposure could be documented for this item. .

Complaint-No chemical training.

Response: On the day of the inspection, it was determined that employees received Hazard
Communication and Hazardous Material training on September 17 and 20, 2012. During the
employee interviews, it was revealed to the CSHO’s that they received training on chemicals
through the Hazard Communication and Hazardous Material training. They indicated that all
training was conducted by their employer. The employer stated that employee training was set up
on a computer base time line training system. The employer stated that the system informs them
of when one of the various safety or health topics that employees need to be trained on. In
addition, the system documents their training. A citation will not be recommended because no
employee exposure could be documented for this item.

Complaint-No eye wash, no eye wash station or shower.

Response: On the day of the inspection, the CSHOs did not observed any corrosive chemicals on
the jobsite to determine if an eye wash station or shower would be needed. A citation will not be
recommended because no employee exposure could be documented for this item.

Complaint-No one trained in first aid and blood borne pathogens.

Response: On the day of the inspection, the CSHOs observed a first aid kit inside the Work Shop
area of the Rutherford County-Landfill. Tt was indicated that employees were not trained on first
aid. The employer stated that the closest emergency medical center was less than 3 minutes from
the jobsite. The landfill being near an emergency medical center there is no requirement for a
person to be trained on first aid according to the standard. The employer stated that Furthermore,
employees received annually training on blood bome pathogens by the employer. A citation will
not be recommended because no employee exposure could be documented for this item.



9. Complaint-No employee training conducted.

10.

11

12

13

.

14.

Response: During the inspection, it was determined that employee training was conducted. The
employer provided documentation of employee training to the CSHOs. In addition, employee
interviews revealed that the employer conducts employee training on various safety and health
topics annually. A citation will not be recommended because no employee exposure could be
documented for this item.

Complaint-No Safety Work Rules are enforced.

Response: During the inspection, it was revealed to the CSHOs that Safety Work Rules were
enforced. The employer provided a copy of the rules to the CSHOs during the inspection. A
citation will not be recommended because no employee exposure could be documented for this
item.

Complaint-No “Smoking Rule” is not enforced.

Response: During the inspection, it was revealed that an employee had been smoking inside of
the main office. There was no smoking sign posted. During the inspection, the employer stated
that he was not aware of the No smoking law. The CSHOs informed the employer that the Non-
Smoker Protection Act went into effect on Monday, October 1, 2007. The Department of Labor
& Worlkforce Development along with the Department of Health has the responsibility to enforce
this Act. This item will be recommended to the TOSHAs Legal Department for further
investigation. )

Complaint-Water heater sparks when you walk by it.

Response- On the day of the inspection, the CSHOs observed the water heater and walked by it.
The water heater did not spark. During the interviews, both the employer and employees stated
that they were not aware of the water heater ever sparked when a person walk by it. A citation
will not be recommended because no employee exposure could be documented for this item.

Complaint-OSHA Poster not updated

Response: On the day of the inspection, OSHA. poster was observed updated and posted inside of
the Work Shop Area of the Rutherford County-Landfill. A citation will not be recommended
because no employee exposure could be documented for this item.

Complaint-No Carbon Monoxide and welding signs.

Response-On the day of the inspection, there was no carbon monoxide or welding signs posted
inside of the Work Shop Area of the Rutherford County-Landfill. A citation would be

recommended for this item.



15. Complaint-No respirator protection.

Response- On the day of the inspection, it was determined that Rutherford County hada
respirator program established. The employees at the Rutherford County-Landfill are not
exposed to any high toxic or corrosive chemical on the jobsite that would require them to wear a
full-face respirator. They wear P95 NIOSH 3m 8577 Dust Mask and MSA Safety Works Dust
Mask for Non- Toxic Dust voluntarily. The employer and employees both indicated that dust
masks were wom voluntarily. A citation will be recommended because the employer did not
informed employees of the information contain in Appendix D.’ '

Our goal is to help you provide a safe and healthful work enviromment for your employees. We are
confident this activity will facilitate the continued growth of your safety and health program and
help to reduce workplace injuries and illnesses.

During this visit violation(s) of the OSHA standards were observed in the areas we inspected.
These violation(s) do not imply that your program is ineffective; however, they are an indication of
a program deficiency in some aspect of your safety and health program. We have included with
this report a “Notice of Unsafe or Unhealthfii] Working Conditions™ that contains 12 (twelve)
violation(s) observed during this visit. Please post a copy of this Nofice for your employees ta
view for a period of at least three (3) working days, or until all alleged violation(s) are comrected.

We will need your reply as to the corrective action taken or planned by the abatement date
indicated on the Notice.

Enclosed are copies of the Abatement Certification Form with instructions. This form should be
used to report the action you take to correct the violation(s).

Your file cannot be closed until we have documentation of comection of each violation. Please
respond promptly.

If we can assist you in any way, please let us know.
Sincerely,

T Zn A T T4

Ronald Rich, Manager of Public Sector Operations
" Division of Occupational Safety and Health

RR/st
Enc



State of Tennessee

Department of Labor and Workforce Development
Division of Occupational Safety and Health

220 French Landing Drive

Nashville, TN 37243-1002

Phone: (615)741-2793 FAX: (615)741-3325

Notice of Unsafe or Unhealthful Working Conditions

Te:

The Honorable Ernest G Burgess Inspection Number: 317117331

and ifs successors Inspection ID: X7219-052-2013

County Mayor, Rutherford Co Inspection Date(s):  04/19/2013

County Courthouse Rm 101 . Reporting ID: 0454732

Murfreesboro, TN 37130 '

Inspection Site: Ihe violation(s) described in this Notice are alleged
Rutherford County-Landfill . 1o have occurred on or about the day(s) the inspection
6000 Landfill Road was made unless otherwise indicated within the
Murfreesboro, TN 37130 description given belo.

ATTN: Dan Goode, Safety Coordinator

On April 19, 2013, a Complaint inspection of your establishment/workplace was conducted by Bridgett McBride as a result
of a Complaint received in our office. The enclosed report contains the results of that visit. The report may contain
violation(s) of standards and/or rules promulgated under the provisions of this Code. These alleged violations must be
corrected on or before the date shown beneath each violation description listed thereon.

EMPLOYER RESPONSIBILITIES

The Department of Labor and Workforce Development Rules require this Notice (or a copy) to be immediately posted in a
prominent place at or near the place where each alleged violation occurred. The Notice shall remain posted until the alleged
violation is corrected or for a minimum of three (3) working days whichever is longer.

Employers must notify the Manager of Public Sector Programs, Division of Occupational Safety and Health, when
correction of each alleged violation(s) has been completed. Enclosed are copies of the Abatement Certification Form with
instructions for reporting the action you have taken to correct the violation(s). For items identified in the Notice as
“Abatement Verification Required”, the employer must certify that the items have been abated. This certification requires
additional documentation such as photographs, receipts, work orders, etc. be provided to verify the corrective action taken.
You must notify the Manager in writing of the date, the nature of the corrective action taken and a statement that affected
employees and their representatives have been informed of the correction.

EMPLOYER RIGHTS

You may request an informal conference to discuss the alleged violation(s) with the Manager of Public Sector Programs.
Informal conferences must be held within 20 days of the receipt of this Notice. To schedule an informal conference, call or

fax the Manager of Public Sector Programs at telephone (615) 741-2793 or fax (615) 741-3325.



You have the right to request an extension of the correction pén'od(s) when you cannot correct the alleged violation(s) by the
prescribed correction date because of circumstances beyond your control. For information needed in a request for an
extension of correction, contact the Mz_mager of Public Sector Programs.

VICLATION (s) ENCLOSED
Type Number
Serious 9

Non-Serious 3



State of Tennessee Inspection Number: 317117331

Department of Labor and Wordforce Development Inspection ID: X7219 -052-2013
Division of Occupational Safety and Health Inspection Date(s): April 19, 2013
Issuance Date: May 20, 2013

Notice of Unsafe or Unhealthful Working Conditions

Company Name: Rutherford County-Landfill
Inspection Site: 6000 Landfill Road Murfreesboro, TN 37130

Violation 1 ¥tem 1 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(c)(1): Open sided floor(s) or platform(s) 4 feet or more above the adjacent floor or ground
level were not guarded by standard railings. '

On April 19, 2013, a platform that measured approximately 12 feet above ground level was not guarded by
standard railings. The platform was used as an overhead storage and it was located in.the Work Shop of
Rutherford County-Landfill.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Corrected: June 22,2013

Violation 1 Ytem 2 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.134(c)(2)(i): The employer did not providé voluntary respirator users with the information
contained in Appendix D of the Respiratory Protection Standard (“Information for Employees Using
Respirators When Not Required Under the Standard™).

On April 19, 2013, the employer did not provide information contained in Appendix D of the Respiratory
Protection Standard to employees who voluntarily use Dust Mask.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Corrected: June 22,2013

Violation 1 Ttem 3__Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.212(b): Machine(s) designed for fixed location(s) were not securely anchored to prevent walking
or moving: - . A ‘ -

On April 19, 2013 the 15” Westward Drill Press was not anchored o prevent walking or moving. The drill
press was located in the Work Shop area of the Rutherford County-Landfill,

Date By Which Violation Must Be Corrected: June 22,2013



State of Tennessee Inspection Number: 317117331

Department of Labor and Workforce Development Inspection ID: X7219 -052-2013
Division of Occupational Safety and Health Inspection Date(s): April 19, 2013
Issuance Date: May 20, 2013

Violation 1 Xtem 4 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.215(a)(2): Abrasive wheel(s) used on grinding machinery were not provided with safety guard(s)
which covered the spindle end, nut and flange projection.

On April 19, 2013, the 8” DeWalt Bench Grinder, DW756, 3/4HP, 3450 RPM, serial #200413-YL,1487 did not
have a spindle guard in order to guard against the rotating abrasive wheel. The bench grinder was located in the
Work Shop Area of the Rutherford County-Landfill.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Corrected: : June 22,2013

Violatior 1 Ytem 5 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.215(2)(4): Work rests were not adjusted too closely to the wheel with a maximum opening of
1/8”: :

On April 19, 2013, the work rest on a 8” DeWalt Bench Grinder, DW?756, % HP, 3450 RPM, serial # 200413-
YL.1487 was not adjusted closely to the abrasive wheel with a maximum opening of 1/8” from the grinding
wheel. The bench grinder was located in the Work Shop of the Rutherford County-Landfill.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Corrected: June 22,2013

Violation 1 Item 6 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.215(b)(9): The distance between the abrasive wheel periphery(s) and the adjustable tongue or the
end of the safety guard peripheral member at the top exceeded one fourth inch:

On April 19, 2013, there was tot a tongue guard on the 8” DeWalt Bench Grinder, DW756, 3/4HP, 3450 RPM,
serial #200413-YL1487 in order for it to be adjusted closely to the abrasive wheel with a maximum opening of
Y& from the grinding wheel. The bench grinder was located in the Work Shop Area of the Rutherford County-

Landfill.
Date By Which Violation Must Be C orrected: June 22,2013



State of Ténnessee Inspection Number: 317117331

Department of Labor and Workforce Development Inspection ID: X7219 -052-2013
Division of Occupational Safety and Health Inspection Date(s): April 19, 2013
Issuance Date: May 20, 2013

Violation 1 Item 7 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(1): The employer did not establish a program consisting of an energy control procedure
and employee training to ensure that before any employee performed any servicing or maintenance on a
machine or equipment where the unexpected energizing, start up or release of stored energy could occur and
cause injury, the machine or equipment would be isolated, and rendered inoperative.

On April 19, 2013, that the employer did not establish a Lockout/Tagout Program consisting of an energy
control procedure and employee training before employees performed servicing and maintenance on John Deere _
310SG Black Hoe/Front End Loader, Caterpiller Bull Dozer D7R Cat#616 and Trash Compactors.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Corrected: June 22,2013

Violation 1 ftem 8 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(f)(6)(ii): Except as provided in paragraphs (£)(7) and (£)(8) of this section, the employer
did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in the workplace is labeled, tagged or marked with
the following information; Product identifier and words, pictures, symbols or combination thereof, which
provide at least general information regarding the hazards of the chemicals, and which, in conjunction with the
other information immediately available to employees under the hazard communication program, will provide
employees with the specific information regarding he physical and health hazards of the hazardous chemical.

On April 19, 2013, the 1200 gallon diesel and gasoline tanks, located at the Rutherford County-Landfill, were
not labeled identifying its contents. Containers of chemicals need to be conspicuously marked with its contents
to avoid mixing of chemicals that may react in a hazardous manner.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Corrected: _ June 22,2013

Violation 1 Item 9 Type of Violation: Serious

TDLWD Rule 0800-1-9-.06(2): The employer failed to ensure that work areas in which non-containerized
hazardous chemicals are generated or produced as a result of the process or operation taking place in such work
area (e.g., welding fumes, carbon monoxide from powered industrial trucks exhaust, etc.) contain a sign or
placard identifying the hazardous chemical(s) and appropriate hazard warnings.

On April 19, 2013, the employer failed to post Carbon Monoxide signs and Welding Fumes signs. Welding
operations and Gasoline powered equipment is being started inside the building. There were no signs wamning
employees of the possible dangers from the presence of these fumes and gases located in the Work Shop Area
of the Rutherford County-Landfill.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Corrected: June 22,'2013

Notice of Unsafe or Unhealthful Working Conditions Page 5 of 6 TOSHA-2H (Rev. 3/09)



State of Tennessee Inspection Number: 317117331

Department of Labor and Workforce Development Inspection ID: X7219 -052-2013
Division of Occupational Safety and Health _ Inspection Date(s): April 19, 2013
Issuance Date: May 20, 2013

Violation 2 ftem 1 Type of Violation: Non Serions

On April 19, 2013, aload limit sign was not 'posted on the overhead storage area that was located in the Work
Shop area of the Rutherford County-Landfil.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Corrected: | June 22, 2013

Violation 2 Ftem 2 Type of Violation: Nen Serious

29 CFR 1910.37(b)(2): Each exit must be clearly visible and marked by sign reading “Bxit”.

On April 19, 2013, the employer did not ensure that “Bxit” sign posted above a door that employees would use
in the event of an emergency. The emergency exit door was located in the Work Shop Area of the Rutherford
County-Landfll.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Corrected: ~ June 22,2013

Violation 2 Item 3 Type of Violation: Non Serious

TDLWD Rule 0800-01-03-.04(3)(!))6: The Summary of Work-Related Injuries and Ilnesses (OSHA Form
300A or equivalent) for the previous year was not posted between February 1 and April 30.

On April 19, 2013, the employer failed to post the OSHA Form 300A for the previous year of 2012 between
February 1 and April 30®. The employer posted a 2010 OSHA Form 300A in the Work Shop area of the
Rutherford County-Iandfil]. :

Date By Which Violation Must Be Corrected: - June 22, 2013

Ronald Rich, Manager of Public Sector Programs
Division of Occupational Safety and Health



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION FORM

MANAGER OF PUBLIC SECTOR

Tennessee Department of Labor and Workforce Development

Division of Occupational Safety and Health Date: 6/17/2013
220 French Landing Drive

Nashville. TN 37243-1002

SUBMITTED BELOW IS THE ACTION(S) TAKEN TO CORRECT THE ALLEGED VIOLATION(S) LISTED ON THE
“Notice of Unsafe or Unhealthful Working Conditions” AS THE RESULTS OF INSPECTION NUMBER: 317117331
ISSUED TO: RUTHERFORD COUNTY - LANDFILL

Establishment Name: Rutherford County Government

Street Address: 303 N Church Street

City: Murfreesboro

State: Tennessee

Zip: 37130

Phone with area code: 615-898-7715

Fax with area code: 615-867-4602

Inspection Date

[Item # ] Corrected How Corrected

1/1 5/23/2013 The platform used for overhead storage has been discontinued for storage. Allitems

. have been removed and a notice posted stating “NO OVERHEAD STORAGE”.

1/2 : 5/23/2013 Employees have been provided with information for the voluntary use of respirators. A
. copy of Appendix D has been provided to and signed by each employee.

1/3 5/23/2013 The Westward Drill Press has been bolted to the floor.

1/4 5/23/2013 The grinder in question has been removed from service and a replacement has been

purchased that meets OSHA standards.

1/5 5/23/2013 The grinder in question has been removed from service and a replacement has been
purchased that meets OSHA standards.

1/6 5/23/2013 The grinder in question has been removed from service and a replacement has been
: purchased that meets OSHA standards.

1/7 6/14/2013 Lockout / Tagout procedures have been written. Employees have been trained for the
control of energy during the servicing and maintenance of the County’s tractor (heavy
equipment, to include attached implements), and the trash compactor.

1/8 5/23/2013 The fuel storage tanks located at the Rutherford County Landfill have been labeled to
identify the contents, (i.e. diesel or gasoline).

1/9 5/23/2013 The shop area has been identified as possibly containing hazardous chemicals during a
welding process or from powered industrial truck exhaust. Signs stating welding fumes
and carbon monoxide may be present have been posted in the shop area.

A COPY OF THE CITATION(S) WAS (WERE) POSTED AS REQUIRED BY TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED 50-3-307 (A) (4).

W 2%t _%/@%@gw)}m

Employer Official's Signature P //7//’3 Job Title 2




ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION FORM

MANAGER OF PUBLIC SECTOR

Tennessee Department of Labor and Workforce Development

Division of Occupational Safety and Health Date: 6/17/2013
220 French Landing Drive

Nashville. TN 37243-1002

SUBMITTED BELOW IS THE ACTION(S) TAKEN TO CORRECT THE ALLEGED VIOLATION(S) LISTED ON THE
“Notice of Unsafe or Unhealthful Working Conditions” AS THE RESULTS OF INSPECTION NUMBER: 317117331
ISSUED TO: RUTHERFORD COUNTY - LANDFILL

Establishment Name: Rutherford County Government

Street Address: 303 N Church Street

City: Murfreesboro

State: Tennessee

Zip: 37130

Phone with area code: 615-898-7715

Fax with area code: 615-867-4602

Inspection Date

[ltem # Corrected How Corrected

2/1 . 5/23/2013 The platform used for overhead storage has been discontinued for storagé. Allitems

have been removed and a notice posted stating “NO OVERHEAD STORAGE".

2/2 5/23/2013 Exit signs have been posted above the doors that employees would use in the event of
an emergency.

" 2/3 5/23/2013 OSHA Form 300A for the year 2012 has been posted on the Landfill bulletin board.

A COPY OF THE CITATION(S) WAS (WERE) POSTED AS REQUIRED BY TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED 50-3-307 (A) (4).

Employer Official’s Signature éﬁ-,//g ’ Job Title /



STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
220 FRENCH LANDING DRIVE
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243-1002 °

(615) 741-2793 | - RECEIVED
- JUN 2 4 gy

June 20, 2013

The Honorable Ernest G Burgess
County Mayor, Rutherford County
County Courthouse Room 101
Murfreesboro, TN 37130

ATTN: Dan Goode, Safety Coordinator
Dear Mayor Burgess

We are in receipt.of information you have provided documenting the correction of the violations
- issued on May 20, 2013: We appreciate the cooperation provided during the inspection and your
efforts during the abatement period.

This closes Inspection Number: 317117331, Rutherford County-Landfill

If you need any additional information, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Ronald Rich, Manager
Public Sector Operations

RR/st



